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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following change has occurred for the aforementioned RFP project: 
 

Please be advised that the RFP Due Date scheduled for: 
 

Tuesday, August 30, 2011 at 11:00 AM has been changed 
 
 

The new RFP Due Date has been extended as noted: 
 

Tuesday, September 13, 2011 at 11:00 AM 
 

 

1. Page 5, the RFP states to deploy the migrated application to MS Windows/Intel 
platform and on page 116 in the “Fulton County Standard and Architecture” it 
lists Linux as a supported operating system. Will the county consider Linux/Intel 
solution?  Our experience has been that we can get higher performance for 
migrated mainframe applications on Linux versus Windows.  Would our solution 
receive the same consideration or scoring as a Windows/Intel solution?  
Answer: A Linux/Intel solution will be acceptable to the County and given 
equal consideration. 

    
2. Page 117, The RFP lists application server and database servers (Dell 

PowerEdge Servers) and we want to clarify whether the solution is suppose to 
utilize this hardware or propose our own hardware solution?  Answer: The 
respondent may propose a different brand/model of server hardware for 
this particular project. 

 
3. Page 25, what teleprocessing monitors are currently being utilized other than 

CICS like IMS/DC etc?  Answer: None 
 

4. Page 25, Are any messaging technologies being used like MQ Series? 
Answer: No 

 
5. Page 25, Are any database technologies being currently used like DB/2? 

Answer: No 
 

6. Page 25, Is TCP/IP being utilize with the mainframe? Answer: Yes 
 



7. Page 25, Is Parallel Sysplex being utilized? Answer: No 
 

8. Page25, what is the Peak MIPS consumed by the mainframe? Answer: 80 
 

9. Pages 25, what TP Monitors are being utilized? Answer: None 
 

10. Page 25, what is the # of TP Monitor regions?  Answer: 1 TOR, 4 AORs 
 
11. Page 25, what is the daily transaction volume? Answer:  Approx 50,000 at 

TOR 
 
12. Page 25, what are the peak transactions per seconds?  Answer: Approx 20 

 
13. Page 25, what is the # of online users per business application?  Answer: 

Main application approx 1500, all others total less than 200 
 

14. Page 25, what is the # of concurrent online users? Answer: Approx 220 
 

15. Page 25, are there any special terminal interface accesses? For Example, 
screen scrapers? Answer: No 

 
16. Page 25, how are the mainframes accessed?  SNA? TN3270? Web” (if via 

web, what web server? Answer: TN3270 
 

17. Page 25, what is the number of ISPF environments (ex. Dialog Manager, IBM 
File Tailoring? Answer: 1 

 
18. Page 25, what is the number of Batch steps? Answer: Unknown 

 
19. Page 25, are there any REXX or Clist scripts?  Answer: Yes 

 
20. Page 25, are the jobs static or dynamically created (File Tailoring)?  Answer: 

Static 
 

21. Page 25, what is the JES environment (ex. JES 2 or JES3)?  Answer: JES2 
 

22. Page 25, what scheduler is utilized? (OPCA, CA?)  Answer: BMC 
CONTROLM 

 
23. Pages 25, what sort or merge products are utilized (ex. Syncsort, DFSORT)?  

Answer: DFSORT 
 

24. Page 25, what print manager is utilized? Answer: LRS suite (DRS, VPS, Page 
center)  



25. Page 25, what is the number of channel attached printers? Number of network 
printers and protocol?  Answer: All printers are network attached via 
TCP/IP. Approx 130 total. 

 
26. Page 25, what is the current batch window?  Please provide as much detail as 

possible. For example, is the batch window met each cycle? How complex are 
the scheduling aspects of the applications? What other unique batch 
considerations?  Answer: 5pm to 7 am. The schedule is always met since 
we’re now running minimal jobs with a gap of no activity after midnight 
until 5 am.  

 
27. Page 25, Are there any data warehouses involved? How often is it refreshed? 

How is it loaded?  Answer: No 
 

28. Page 25, Describe the overall security authentication mechanism and software 
used) (ex. RACF, ACF2, custom embedded security within the application?) 
Answer: RACF 

 
29. Page 25, is data encryption in use and if so where? Answer: No 

 
30. Page 25, currently do any of the application utilized 3rd party software (not 

related to the OS) as it relates to the scope of the application under 
consideration for migration? Answer: CA Easytriev 

 
31. Page 25, currently, what interfaces to other system and please provide the 

name, technology (web services, LU2, XML, etc) that are within scope? 
Answer: None 

 
32. Page 25, what is the current disaster recovery environment for this application?  

Answer: We use synchronous data replication to a site in Cobb County, 
GA. That site houses an IBM mainframe of similar size to ours. 

 
33.  What is the current DASD storage requirement? Answer: .5 terabyte 

 
34. What is the current Tape storage requirement? Answer: 510 3590 Model K 

tapes (mainly backups and HSM migrate) 
 

35.  What is the online CPU usage requirement and uptime schedule? Answer: 
Approx. 40 MIPS, average peaking to 80 MIPS. SLA uptime 24X7, except 
for 3 hours during monthly maintenance window. 

 
36.  What is the current (Max) Batch CPU usage requirement and batch window 

requirement? Answer: As stated before, the batch environment is low 
usage. Between 5 pm and 12 midnight, we will use approx. 20 to 30 MIPS. 
We do some HSM work (recycle, backup, and dumps) from midnight to 6 
am. Our main application run is from 6 am to 7 am most days. From 



midnight to 6 am, usage is approx 20 MIPS. We also run full pack dumps 
on Saturdays between 12 noon and 9 pm. On Sundays from noon till 8 pm 
several dump jobs are also run. We do not have a problem meeting the 
batch window except for some overlap on HSM recycle, depending on the 
size of the files being recycled. This overlap does not adversely affect the 
online activity. 

 
37. Must this be re-hosted to a Windows Server platform?  ART is only a 

Unix/Linux solution as far as we know.  Fulton County has Oracle Enterprise 
Linux, Red Hat Linux and AIX in their list of operating systems.  Answer: The 
County has decided that either Window/Intel OR Linux/Intel platforms will 
be acceptable for this project. 

 
38. I do not see anywhere in the document where it states what programming 

language the mainframe applications were originally written in (Natural/Adabas, 
COBOL, etc.).  Can you please clarify this or point me in the direction of where I 
can find out?  Answer:  The existing programming language(s) are 
addressed in section 3 (page 3-3) of the RFP. 

 
39. The products we will use for the re-platforming is license by seat and therefore 

it is important we know how many developer they have that will required access 
to the software like NEtCOBOL, KeoKicks, …  Answer: From our 
development team, we expect less than 20 developers in total (no more 
than 5 max at any given time). 

 

40. Another important information is if they are targeting Oracle or SQL server.. do 
we know that already?  Answer: We currently do not use Oracle or SQL 
server on the mainframe. However, Fulton County does support both 
these on other platforms. 

 

41. I notice DB2 as Database they are using but it is not mentioned in the RFP, so 
do we know if they are using VSAM and DB2 or just VSAM for Data repository?  
Answer: The mainframe environment does not have DB2. All files are 
VSAM (mostly KSDS) for keyed lookup or QSAM for sequential files. 
There are few ESDS and RRDS files. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, 
September 13, 2011 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, ______ day of ______, 2011. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


